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Forges, Sandra

From: Bruno Arthur Barreiro <bruno@barreirofl.com>
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 5:16 PM
To: Forges, Sandra
Subject: Candidate, District 3
Attachments: withdrawal letter CofM D3 - July 16, 2021.pdf

CAUTION: This is an email from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe.  

 
Hi Ms Forges,  
 
Attached please find the letter withdrawing my candidacy.   
 
Thank you, Bruno 
 
Bruno A. Barreiro 
bruno@barreirofl.com 
305‐642‐2228 
www.BarreiroFL.com 
 

 
 



BRUNO A BARREIRO 

305-856-7835 

bruno@barreirofl.com 

2101 SW 4 Avenue 
Miami, FL 33129 

July 16, 2021 

Sandra Forges 
Elections Coordinator 
Office of the Clerk 
City of Miami 
3500 Pan American Drive 
Miami, FL 33133 

Dear Mrs Forges, 

Please accept my withdrawal from the upcoming City of Miami, District 3 
commission race. 

Should there be any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you, 

6kifC 

Bruno A Barreiro 


